














 
 

Q&A’s 
2007 Lawn Maintenance RFP 

 
 
 
Question: Can Muldoon be mowed on Sundays? 
Answer: Yes, just check the little league and razorback schedules on line before doing so.  The 
town would prefer it being mowed during the week however.  No mowing before 8 am. 
 
Question: When can Muldoon be mowed during the day/week? 
Answer: It is best to mow Muldoon week days starting at 8 am and finishing by noon.  This will 
only change during soccer camp weeks June 25-June 29 and August 20-24.  Please review the 
little league schedule and/or razorback schedule on line to confirm on a weekly basis during their 
seasons. 
 
Question: Are there specifics regarding the repairs near the portables? 
Answer: No, the repairs will be bid out separately at a later date by the school department.  The 
general bid should not include the repairs because we do not have the specifics at this time. 
 
Question: What town fields need to be edged in the spring? 
Answer: The following baseball/softball fields need edging: Senior League (Muldoon); Major 
League (Muldoon); Softball (Muldoon); Minor League (Muldoon); Lyons Softball (Lyons Park); 
Newcomb Softball (Golden Brook Park/Newcomb Field).  The edging should be included in the 
bid. 
 
School sports schedules are posted to plan out field striping schedules at the schools.  Do not bid 
striping at the Town fields of Muldoon, Raymond, Lyons and/or Newcomb as the Town will stripe 
these fields.  Only bid the striping at the school sports fields. 
 
Question: How many fall sports games are at the high/middle school? 
Answer: The schedule is not available at this time but the field will need to be mowed and lined 
for the following: 13 Soccer games, 7 field hockey games, 8 football games. 
 
Question: Where can I ask questions? 
Answer: Call Darren McCarthy, Recreation Director, 603-635-2721 or e-mail at 
recreation@pelhamweb.com. 
 
Question: When will I know if I won the bid? 
Answer: A committee of various town organizations will be presenting the Board of Selectmen 
and the School Board their recommendation on March 20th.  The Board of Selectmen and School 
Board will make the final decision and award the bid at the Board of Selectmen meeting on March 
20th at the Municipal Building.  The schedule for the meeting will be posted at Pelhamweb.com 
under the Selectmen’s link. 
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